



THOMAS G. ANCHORDOQUY

Principal

Investment Services Group

CAREER SUMMARY

Tom Anchordoquy began his real estate career in 1977 as a project manager with development responsibilities for residential and industrial projects. He entered the commercial real estate brokerage field in 1979 when he joined Charles Tingey Associates, where he obtained Top Performer status in retail marketing and eventually managed the Bakersfield office. In 1987, Mr. Anchordoquy, along with partners Mark Smith and Scott Underhill, formed ASU & Associates, Inc. The company affiliated with Grubb & Ellis in 1997, representing the greater Bakersfield and Kern County areas. Mr. Anchordoquy currently serves as the senior Investment Specialist. In addition, he oversees the company's financial functions including the accounting department.

EXPERIENCE

- **1997 - Present** **Grubb & Ellis | ASU & Associates**
Principal
- **1987 - 1997** **ASU & Associates**
Principal / Co- Founder
- **1979 - 1987** **Charles Tingey Associates**
Managing Director
- **1977- 1979** **Sill-Caratan Development Company**
Project Manager

EDUCATION

- University of California, Fresno
Bachelor of Science - Business Administration

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Superior Court of Kern County | *Expert witness*
- California State University – Bakersfield | *Guest Speaker*
- Rotary Club of Bakersfield | *Active Member*
- Mid State Development Corp | *Board Member*



TOM G. ANCHORDOQUY (CONTINUED)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC)
Active Member
- Bakersfield Real Estate Roundtable
Active Member
- Bakersfield Association of Realtors
Active Member
- Kern Economic Development Corp.
Member
- Greater Bakersfield Chamber of Commerce
Member